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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 
 

From: NI/Qualifications Number: 005/2022 

Revised 

Date: 10 /06/2022 Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres 

Reference to: Withdrawal of the NI Accreditation of a training centre in the America Region  

Subject: Withdrawal of the NI Accreditation of DP Training Solution LLC, USA and instruction to NI 

approved training centres  

Withdrawal of the NI Accreditation of DP Training Solution LLC, USA and instruction to NI approved 

training centres 

 

We inform all our training providers that the Nautical Institute has withdrawn its accreditation of DP 
Training Solution, LLC, of 1 Linden Place, Suite 312, Great Neck, NY 11021, USA, with effect from 
13th April 2022, due to non-compliance with The Nautical Institute training standards.  
  
Training centres that receive candidates with an Induction Course certificate from DP Training 
Solution, LLC for the Simulator course should note that additional actions are required. 
 
Specifically, candidates who have completed their Induction Course at DP Training Solution, LLC 
must take and pass the online TestReach Induction exam before being eligible for the Simulator 
course.  
 
Centres accepting candidates under these circumstances are responsible for ensuring this action is 
taken for all enrolments from 20th April 2022.  
 
If the candidate fails the Induction Course online exam, they must repeat the Induction Course before 
commencing the Simulator Course. Candidates may be allowed one re-sit opportunity only.  
 
The candidate’s sea time and task sections in the logbook will not be affected.  
  
All fees should be borne by the candidates for the online exam and Induction Course if they need to 
repeat the course. The candidate can contact DP Training Solution for any refund as per their 
agreement if they wish to.    
 
Candidates from DP Training Solution LLC, who have successfully completed their simulator course 
prior to 20th April 2022 are not affected by this requirement and should complete their sea service 
and applications in the usual way. 
 
Training Centres are in any doubt as to the actions required should contact The Nautical Institute for 
guidance at Qasim.masood@nautinst.org  
 

Qasim Masood 
Head of Qualifications Marine & Offshore  

The Nautical Institute 
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